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AMERICAN SAMOA COMMUNITY COLLEGE MEMORANDUM 059-2024

To: General Memorandum

From: —

Dr._,.f{osevonne M. Pato, President
American Samoa Community College

Re: Amended Calendar Dates For Fall 2024 6th Week 2nd Session

This memo amends the calendar dates for Fall 2024 6™ Week 2™ Session listed on page 7 and 8
in the ASCC 2024 —2026 General Catalog. Please follow the following dates as detailed below.

October 14 Holiday — Columbus Day

October 16 — 17 2™ Session Late Admissions and Late Registrations
October 16 — 17 2™ Session Add and Drop Period

October 18 —22 2™ Session Administrative Drop Period Only
October 21 — 25 2™ Session Drop Period Only

October 28 —Nov 8 2™ Session withdrawal Period to Receive a “W”
November 11 Holiday — Veterans Day

November 12~ 15 2" Session Withdrawal Period to Receive a “W/NP”

November 25 -27 2" Session Final Examination
November 12 -29  Spring and Summer Priority Registration
November 28 Holiday - Thanksgiving Day
December 6 2™ Session Grades Due

For all CAPP English, CAPP Math, and CLP instructors, please amend your syllabi to reflect
these changes and notify the students who are enrolled in the 1 Session of Fall 2024 and those
who will be enrolled in the 2nd Session of Fall 2024, If you have any questions about these date
changes, please see the Dean of Academic Affairs and Records Officer.
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